BESTLAND AIRLTD

Box 179 Starbuck, MB
ROG 2PO

(T) 204 735 2258

(F) 204 735 2748

File Number —3738.00

April 13, 2015
Dear Tracy Braun:

This letter is to inform your department that the facility located at Lot 1. Plan 59467 on NE % of 29-9-1
WPM located in the RM of Macdonald associated with Enviroment Act Licence No. 1794 R dated
Feburary 13, 2013 has changed ownership from CPS Canada to Bestland Air Ltd effective April 1%, 2015.

Should you or your staff have any questions please feel free to contact me directly.
matt@bestlandair.com
204 735 2258

Respectfully submitted,

Matt Bestland
President
BESTLAND AIR LTD

c. Donna Smiley
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